MEETING MINUTES
Marion County Public Safety Coordinating Council
at Marion County Commissioners Conference Room
5" Floor, Courthouse Square
555 Court St NE
Salem, Oregon
May 13, 2014

Attendees: Bob Royer, Walt Beglau, Ray Byrd, Rod Calkins,rk&aillier, Faye Fagel, David Ferre,
Tamra Goettsch, Pete McCallliogd McCann, Ed McKenney, Gerry Moore, Diane Morse,
Jason Myers, Anna Petersonft&tassell, Tracy Prall, Tom Sermak

Guests: Tim Murphy, Executive Director, Bridgeway &®&ery Services;
Nathan Wuerch, Chair, Law En#nent for Youth; Patti Milne, Chair, “Striking OMteth”

Staff: Don Russo

Chair - action, information
At 4:00 pm, Interim Chair Bob Royer called to ordemeeting of the Public Safety Coordinating Colunci
Minutes of the April PSCC meeting were approvedasected.

Marion County Reentry Initiative letter of support

Tim Murphy asked PSCC to approve a letter of supfoora federal grant application to extend servickthe
Marion County Reentry Initiative for an additiorthfee years. Only seven grants will be awardednaliy.
MCRI is a collaboration with Marion County ShergfOffice, Marion County Health Department, and
Bridgeway. He said the grant would fund Bridgewagvges that help prevent recidivism through mehésllth
services for those released from incarceration.

Motion to approve the letter of support.
Motion passed unanimously.

Town Hall series on marijuana

Jason Myers described discussion from the PSCQisggeommittee about the transition at the levethaf
Board of Commissioners and temporary loss of the®&hair. He said the Steering Committee does aot o
get ahead of the Board of Commissioners duringrtresition to replace Commissioner Milne and the
appointment of a new commissioner to chair PSC@. grbup wants to insure the full support of the
commissioners before planning the Town Hall sees Russo stated that he called Anthony Johnkerghief
petitioner of Initiative Petition 53, to ask fostatus report. Mr. Johnson reported his group igsaxk in
gathering signatures and expects his petitiongaliee recreational use of marijuana will be onlia#ot for the
general election in November 2014.

Walt Beglau said that a new commissioner will bpaapted May 20 and sworn in June 2. The appointroéat
new chair for PSCC will follow. He said the adoptiof the resolution opposing marijuana gives PSCC a
platform for organizing the Town Hall series. DondRo said it may be difficult to attract peoplatend the
Town Hall series, and he asked for other ideastwey information. Jason Myers suggested watchsritpa
initiative progresses, then later in the summerearaklan to host town hall meetings in variousgafthe

county. Pete McCallum commented on a conferensteddy League of Oregon Cities, and suggested ewsmb
seek the presentation notes posted on the LOC tgebsi
http://www.orcities.org/MemberServices/AZIndex/t@810/itemid/4444/language/en-US/Default.aspx




“Striking Out Meth in Marion-Polk Counties”

Patti Milne spoke about the transition of “Striki@git Meth” that now becomes a partnership betwes@®and
Law Enforcement for Youth. She invited PSCC to our in this partnership. Nathan Wuerch said tteav L
Enforcement for Youth offers the tax advantagea nbnprofit for sponsor contributions. LEY has dexaor
the past eight years to the event. He said LEY doésvant to change the event, but suggests expauitdi
purpose to a year-round drug prevention progrartti Mdne said she is joining the board of direc@f LEY
and will continue as chair of the Planning Comneittdathan Wuerch added that LEY is an all-volunteer
organization with no paid staff. He said withous ttontinued support of PSCC and the county, hiarorgtion
would not be able to manage the event. He saitistpport from Marion County is critical for thiggr's event.

As soon as a new commissioner is appointed to &f&@C, Patti Milne hopes conversation will beginwttihe
role and involvement of PSCC.

Motion by Anna Peterson, second by Ed McKenney to exp@ssnued support of “Striking Out Meth” through
a partnership between PSCC and LEY for the Julgv@mt.Motion passed unanimously.

Anna Peterson suggested that representatives@CR8d LEY should convey this information diredthythe
commissioners. Nathan Wuerch and Bob Royer offaredeet with the commissioners at a Management tépda
meeting in May.

Update on HB 3194 and inmate population trends

Walt Beglau reported that Marion County is meegmgectations in managing the prison census asetkimHB
3194. Reducing transitional leave requirements fé@ndays to 30 days is the major factor in redutiregprison
census.

Drug Endangered Children report

Anna Peterson commented that the most recent riporithe District Attorney’s office documents thgccess
of community efforts to reduce the damaging effeétdrug abuse on children. Meth abuse is stilvalent as
seen in deaths and caseload, said Walt Begladuh&éutumber of babies born drug positive and takém i
protective custody has declined remarkably.

Adjourned
The meeting adjourned at 5:05 pm.

Next meeting
The Public Safety Coordinating Council will meeteBday, June 10.

Minutes by Don Russo



